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To

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Mandi Forest Division,
District Mandi (H.P.).

Sub:- Regarding Setting Up of National Disaster Responsé Force (NDRF]
at Balh in District Mandi H.P.

Sir,

This is with reference to the subject cited above. In this context this is to
inform you that the FCA case of subject cited project was uploaded on the
PARIVESH Portal vide Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Others/122895/2021
Dated 18.02.2021.

In this connection this is to inform you that the total area for the said project
has been changed and all the components are to be revised as per the latest
area in online Part-I of PARIVESH Portal. This is therefore requested to you-
good self that kindly change the total area of above mentioned project fro:

27.5709 Ha. to 23.97 Ha. on the PARIVESH Portal to further process the
FCA case accordingly please.

Detail of Area is as under:-

" Area already uploaded :- 27.5709 Ha.
Revised Area to be mentioned on the Portal:- 23.97 Ha.

Thus, total area of the project be changed from 27.5709 Ha. to 23.97 Ha

%::——)Ck.\,f\}s'_f\a —
S’Ub'mlygﬂ?gg]% Qg}Cer L,(‘:),

flcer

1
n
Sub-DivisiorBeapdistt. Mandi




{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

